

Md. Mahabubul Hasan Masud

Dhaka, Bangladesh
8801717492588
masudiuc@gmail.com
<http://blog.codeinterior.com>

I am an open source enthusiast and IT specialist from Bangladesh. I am employed by many renowned company as Senior Software Engineer. My expertise lies with LAMP setups: Linux – Apache – MySQL – PHP. Worked with Zend Framework, Symfony Framework & Codeigniter framework with MongoDB, Solr, Backbone.js etc.

Technical Skills

Like: php, zend-framework, symfony, codeigniter, soa, phpunit, jquery, jquery-ui, backbone.js, mongodb, solr

Experience

Sr. Software Engineer – Loosemonkies LLC *December 2011 - Current*
symfony, soa, backbone.js, zend-framework, git, mongodb, solr
Writes Service Oriented Architectural Code for LM-Service

Software Architect – BlueLine International LLC *February 2011 - September 2011*
zend-framework, jquery, mysql, drupal, magento
Design Project Architecture based on Client Specification. Maintain Project development using SCRUM inside the Development team.

Sr. Software Engineer – CubeShape Limited *January 2010 - February 2011*
codeigniter, rackspace-cloud, google-api, twitter-api
Build a career site <http://www.resumetune.com>

Sr. Software Engineer – Right Brain Solution *November 2007 - January 2010*
codeigniter, zend-framework, jquery
Right Brain Solution, a new software firm with lots of promising goals. Mostly web 2.0 based application development is the key feature of Right Brain Solution. There is so much opportunity for Research and development based works.

Software Engineer(Lead Developer) – EVOKNOW Inc. *July 2006 - November 2007*
php, codeigniter, mysql

Education

B.Sc. in computer science and engineering – International Islamic University Chittagong *2001 - 2005*

Projects & Interests

SimplySend BD – <http://simplysendbd.payza.com/>
symfony2, doctrine2
SimplySendBD, a Payza product, was designed and developed specifically for Bangladeshis - at home and abroad - in collaboration with the nation's own Casada Technology Bangladesh...

Team mate

Resumetune – <http://www.resumetune.com/>
codeigniter, rackspace-cloud, jquery
Career & Personal Resume building solution with a good portfolio. Codeigniter base HMVC with Rackspace Cloud integration is the core feature of the site.

worked as core developer of the site with CSS, Design, Architectural plan.

Green Eco Friendly Gifts, Invitations and Party Supplies | Eco-Friendly Party™ –
<http://www.ecofriendlyparty.com/>
codeigniter, wordpress, twitter-api, facebook-graph-api
Plan your Eco Friendly Party from beginning to end. We are an online party planning service designed to provide people with eco friendly products and eco friendly services to plan...

Technical Lead

goAlien on Facebook | Facebook – <http://apps.facebook.com/goalien>
php, facebook-graph-api

Facebook is a social utility that connects people with friends and others who work, study and live around them. People use Facebook to keep up with friends, upload an unlimited...

Sr. Software Developer with Design and development section. One of the core developer of the application.

GitHub - HelloWorldBackboneJS – <https://github.com/masudiiuc/HelloWorldBackboneJS>

April 2012

Hello World application with Backbone.js From Nettuts help

GitHub - rndbox – <https://github.com/masudiiuc/rndbox>

March 2012

RnD Application for Internal Idea Management

GitHub - SymHelloWorld – <https://github.com/masudiiuc/SymHelloWorld>

March 2012

Hello world project with Symfony